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Dear Mustangs,
 
We are excited to announce that the Racial Justice Taskforce (RJTF) at Norco College is
launching a series of community events that will highlight our mosaic of students. We want
to get to know who our students are beyond the traditionally shared raw data, and
invite them to tell us who they are in their own voices.  We believe that this is
both a respectful and celebrative approach so that we can better support our
students’ wellbeing and success.  
  
The first event in the series, scheduled for Wednesday, December 1st (1-2:30 pm) will
highlight our Black/African American students to whom our RJTF is committed. We invite
all faculty, classified professionals and managers to hear from our students and engage in a
meaningful conversation.
 
The RJTF Mosaic Community Series will replace the meetings originally scheduled the first
Fridays of November and December.
 
We hope that you join us virtually on Wednesday, December 1 at 1:oo pm
(https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94488326097).
 
Best,
 
Monica L. Green, Ed.D.
President v Norco College
2001 Third Street v Norco, CA 92860
(951) 372-7015 v www.norcocollege.edu
30-Years of Student, College and Regional Transformation
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From: NOR-ALL <NOR-ALL@LISTS.RCC.EDU> On Behalf Of Green, Monica
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 4:26 PM
To: nor-all <nor-all@lists.rcc.edu>
Subject: [NOR-ALL] Racial Justice Taskforce (RJTF) Save-the-Date - Wed, December 1, 1-2:30 pm
 
Dear Mustangs,
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RJTF - Sawubona 2.pdf

Attention Mustang Community,
 
It is finally here! The second series in the Sawubona Mosaic Community Event highlighting the voices of our
Black/African American employees.
 
Join us virtually, tomorrow, February 23rd from 1:00pm-2:30pm, as we respectfully learn and celebrate the experiences of
our Black/African American employees, in their own voices. 
 
All faculty, classified professionals, and managers are invited to engage in this meaningful conversation brought to you by
the Racial Justice Taskforce (RJTF) at Norco College. This event is approved for Equity Flex Credit.
 
 

Click here to register.
 

***Sawubona is a Zulu greeting that means, "I see you!".***
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COMMUNITY MOSAIC EVENT


SAWUBONA
CELEBRATING THE VOICES OF OUR BLACK AND AFRICAN AMERICAN EMPLOYEES


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 23
1-2:30 PM ON ZOOM: RCCD-EDU.ZOOM.US/J/94300654080







 
Best,
 
Monica
 
Monica L. Green, Ed.D.
President v Norco College
2001 Third Street v Norco, CA 92860

http://www.norcocollege.edu/
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Subject: [NOR-ALL] You are Invited to a RJTF Mosaic Series Event | December 1st @ 1:00pm
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RJTF - Sawubona Alumni.pdf

Dear Mustangs,
 
It is finally here! The next event in the Sawubona Community Mosaic series highlighting the voices of our
Black/African American alumni.
 
Join us virtually, Thursday, December 1st 1:00pm-2:30pm, as we respectfully learn and celebrate the
experiences of our Black/African American alumni, in their own voices. 
 
All faculty, classified professionals, and managers are invited to engage in this meaningful conversation brought to
you by the Racial Justice Task Force (RJTF) at Norco College. This event is approved for Equity Flex Credit.
 
Click here to register for the event or scan the code below.

 

Sawubona is a Zulu greeting that means, "I see you!".
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COMMUNITY MOSAIC EVENT


SAWUBONA
CELEBRATING THE VOICES OF OUR BLACK AND AFRICAN AMERICAN ALUMNI


THURSDAY, DECEMBER 1
1-2:30 PM | REGISTER IN ADVANCE WITH QR CODE







Best,
 
Monica
 
Monica L. Green, Ed.D.
President v Norco College
2001 Third Street v Norco, CA 92860
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